This church was built on old foundations at the beginning of the 4th quarter of the 19th century. The handsome font is a legacy from the original building. It is octagonal, standing on a large round pillar with an octagonal base, on a square stand. The chalice is gone, but the paten top remains, dated 1575. There is a pewter plate on which are the letters NBRIG.